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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


District Judge
Northwich County Court
The Court House
Chester Way
Northwich
Cheshire CW9 5ES
09 April 2009 

Dear Sir or Madam,


Claimant: Pension Practitioner .Com  

Defendants: Anaconda Investments Limited and Carol Ruth Elliot-Smith
Claim No: 8QZ30866
We refer to our letter dated 16 March 2009 (copy enclosed) and the subsequent order made on 03 April 2009 for an initial hearing at 14.00 on 09 July 2009 at Northwich County Court.

It would appear that our previous applications for default judgement have been ignored, despite the fact that default judgement was actually granted by the previous court before the case was transferred to your court in December 2008. Our previous request that the case be moved to a central court for both parties, should it be felt that a hearing was required has also not been adhered to. The clear and substantiated evidence that we have provided has not been taken into account whatsoever. The defendants have failed to produce any evidence. The reason for this is that they do not have any.
The defendants have not put in proper defences as they were bound to do under the previous orders and are clearly playing for time. It seems absolutely clear that they would fail to attend any hearings and that default judgement would therefore be granted in any event as this is an open and shut case. This case would have already been going on for eight months by the time that the proposed date of hearing was reached. This hearing would appear to be a complete and utter waste of the court’s time.
Furthermore, other larger creditors have already received judgment and have also had charges issued against the defendant’s property via your court. We feel that it is grossly unfair that as a smaller company we have not been granted judgement and are therefore unable to pursue these debts and that we are already well behind all of the other creditors, despite following all processes to the letter.

We therefore request that our application for default judgement be reconsidered without further delay.

If we do not receive both a fast and satisfactory conclusion to our requests, we will have no hesitation in taking this matter further, including writing a letter of complaint directly to the Lord Chancellor.
We look forward to hearing from you by return.

Yours faithfully
Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
Enc
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